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Huw Lewis

Interim Project Director
City Surveyor's Department
City of London Corporation
PO Box 270

Guildhall

London
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Dear Mr Lewis

Reservoirs Act 1975

Hampstead Heath Ponds Project

Change to Project Timetable
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Thank you for your letter of the 3™ May.

| understand the concerns about meaningful consultation — the project will not succeed unless
the stakeholders feel satisfied that they have been listened to and have been involved in the

project.

Whilst | can agree to the proposed change to the project timetable, | am aware of the risks
posed by the dams because the work was done under my direction! However, | am carrying a
risk and of course the City is carrying a significant risk.

| note the programme showing work continuing in April 2015 rather than October 2014 and can

agree to that.
With best regards.

Yours sincerely
For and on behalf e
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